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Tender No. RFT 1-2024 Tender 
Title 

Airstrip Lighting Upgrade 

Brief description of 
goods or services 
required: 

The Shire of Corrigin is seeking quotes to upgrade the runway and 
helipad lighting at the Corrigin Airstrip to ensure compliance with 
Royal Flying Doctor Service (RFDS), Civil Aviation Safety Authority 
(CASA) and Australian Standards. 

 
Particulars of the 
decision to invite 
tenders: 

Local Government Act 1995  
s 5.42 Delegation of some powers to the CEO 
S5.43 Limitations of delegations to the CEO 
Council has delegated the CEO authority to call tenders (F and G 
r11.1 (1). 
Shire of Corrigin budget papers adopted by Council July 2023. 
Award of contract subject to confirmation of Local Roads and 
Community Infrastructure project nomination. 

Advertisement 
Details: 

Advertising 
Date(s): 
24 & 27 April 2024  
19 April 2024 
19 April 2024 
 
03 May 2024 

Newspaper(s): 
 
The West Australian 
Shire of Corrigin Website  
Shire of Corrigin Office, Library Notice Board 
and Town Notice Boards 
Shire of Corrigin Facebook Page  
 
 

Closing Date and 
Time: 

Monday 13 May 2024 at 4pm  

Clarification register 
 
 
 
 
 

Keep a record of the number and summary of each clarification 
issued to all tenderers 
 
24 April 2024 Lee Furst, Aerolight 11 Macquarie Place, Boronia, 
3155, Ph 03 8719 5420  lee.furst@aerolightairports.com.au 
N Manton Replied by email 30 April 2024  
Q1. Can you clarify the length and width of the lit runway?  
A1 There are no official measurements of the main runway however 
it is approximately 1000metres. A site inspection will need to be 
undertaken to familiarise contractors with the site details. The 
Request for Tender Document specifies that Contractors are 
required to confirm standards, measurements, drawings, 
certification, as required as part of the preliminaries 
Q2. Is there a designated taxiway? If so, what is the length and 
should it be lit?  
A2 There is no designated taxiway. A site inspection will need to be 
undertaken to familiarise contractors with the site details. 
 
Q3. Is there apron floodlighting?  
A3 The apron is lit. A site inspection will need to be undertaken to 
familiarise contractors with the site details. 
 
Q4. Is the current IDWI lit or capable of being lit?  
A4 the acronym IDWI will need to be specified in order to answer the 
question 

mailto:lee.furst@aerolightairports.com.au
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Q5. Do you need the commissioning process to include CASA 
requirements? ie flyover and ground report?  
A5 The commissioning requirements are included in the scope and 
specifications of the Request for Tender and require the Pilot 
Activated Lights to be tested and confirmed working from the air. 
Q6. Can you confirm that the airstrip is an aircraft landing area (ALA) 
and is not certified or registered?  
A6 The Request for Tender confirms that the airstrip is not CASA 
certified.  
Q7. Is this rectangle in the image below the helipad? And is one of 
these building where the existing panel is?  
A7 Yes the rectangle is the helipad and the site inspection will 
confirm the details of the existing control panel within the Patient 
Transfer Building  
 
29 April 2024  
Q1 Colin of Parker Group Constructions by phone 0412 905 047 
nathan@parkergroup.net.au requesting official paperwork detailing 
dimensions and length of the airstrip. 
A: there is no official paperwork and the main runway is 
approximately 1,000metres. 
J Fawkes replied 30 April by email to Nathan@parkergroup.net.au 
Please find attached the dimensions for the Corrigin Airport as 
requested. I will add the link to the website below: 
https://airportnavfinder.com/airport/YCIG/ 
 
 
 

Opening Date and 
Time: 

Monday 13 May 2024 by email 4pm.  
 

Opened in the 
presence of: 

NAME: SIGNATURE: 

Regan Chester  
 

Natalie Manton 
 
 

 

Tenderers’ Name and Amount (GST INCL) – Runway lights only 

Light Application Pty Ltd advised via email on the 14/05/2024 that they would not be 
submitting a tender.  

Aerolight Airports 13/05/2024 9.53am  

Park City Constructions 13/05/2024 1.49pm  

Airport Alliance 13/05/2024 1.59pm  

Aerodrome Management Services 13/05/2024 2.30pm  

 
 

 

mailto:nathan@parkergroup.net.au
mailto:Nathan@parkergroup.net.au
https://aus01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fairportnavfinder.com%2Fairport%2FYCIG%2F&data=05%7C02%7Cceo%40corrigin.wa.gov.au%7C18ed01d280444443268808dc68d823b4%7C57eb968005f94e27b54130ec4d387a22%7C0%7C0%7C638500524722592850%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=MAdtMds04pBv1H0Ba6FNMKJUF1SEHzeZLHpHiVbbOHs%3D&reserved=0
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Copy of Advertisement: 
 
                                        
 
 
  
 
 
 
 

Tender awarded by: DATE OF COUNCIL MEETING 
Tuesday 21 May 2023 
 

COUNCIL MINUTE NO. 
43/2024 

Name of Successful 
Tenderer(s): 

Airport Alliance   

Amount of Successful 
Tender(s): 

$373,770.50 EX GST 

 


